LEADS LIST

Following are individuals who should be contacted in that they have
direct or indirect knowledge of the issues at hand:

Anita Adams

Invelved in prostitution while attending Central High School in ¢
Cmaha, Nebraska. Alleged to have a video tape with confessions

of Larry -King.
Keith Allerton

A resident of Council Bluffs, Iowa. Catered the Republican Party
event hosted by Larry King in New Orleans, LA, in 198B.
Alfie Allen

Friend and/or lover of Larry King. Mr. King rented an apartment
at the Twin Towers and Alfie Allen resided there. Present at many

parties. Larry King allegedly purchased or leased a Mercedes Een:z
for this subject.

Jim Allen

Individual alleged by Gary Lee Vincent to have exploited him
sexually. See Exhibit VID-III for the videc taped allegations.

Harold Andersen ——

Alleged sexual exploitation of male minors. Omaha World-Herald
executive. Residence telephone Business telephone gl
dbbign. A letter was remitted Mr. Anderson to set up an
interview. See Exhibit X-1. Also see Exhibits VID=I, VID-II, VID

A1l, and VID-IV.

Mark Anderson

Currently incarcerated for involvement with child pornography .

Bob Andresen p

FHIALAEEE
Wise—Praxident—ef Union Pacific Railroad. Alleged to have sexvally
exploited male minors. Alleged to have a child pornography
collection. Alleged to have attempted to pick up young boys. A
letter was remitted to Mr. Andresen in an attempt to set up an

interview. See Exhibit X-2. Home address: Wiy street,

Ralston, Nebraska. Business address: Street, Omaha,
Nebraska, telephone Residence identified by Danny King.

See Exhibit PH-2. For allegations see Exhibits VID-IV and VID-VI.




Naila Aschenbrunner

Student Placement Officer for the Omaha Publie Schools. May have
knowledge regarding Peter Citron. Business address:
Street, Omaha, Nebraska.

Alan Baer

Executive of the former Brandeis Stores. Alleged to have sexually
exploited male minors. Alleged to be involved with illegal drug
use and drug trafficking. A letter wWas recently remitted to Mr.
Baer in an attempt to set up an interview. See Exhibit X-3. Please
note that I had met with Mr. Baer and his attorney several

months ago. Business address: Omaha, Nehraska.

Business telephone MEERENEE For ullegatiunslsee Exhibits VID-I,
IIJ Ivl vi alld- vI-

[ Ea T

Possible victim of satanic cult abuse. I“

Ray ngge:

Alleged to have been sexually exploited by Keith Carter. Ray is 4
a4 relative to Gary Lee Vincent, and alleged to have introduced Gary
Lee Vincent to Keith Carter. May possibly be incarcerated. For

allegations see Exhipbit VID-ITI].

J e rker II

Insurance executive at Massachusetts Mutual. Larry King was a
client of Joe Barker, and allegedly attended parties. Larry King
is alleged to have put a large amount of money into an insurance

policy prior to the closing of the Franklin Credit Union. Business
telephone

Wil B oW

Minister at Grace Apostolic Church located at

Street,; Omaha, Nebraska. Alleged to have counsellg 1 uals
abused by Larry King. Has been interviewed and information was

remitted to Reverend Barlow, however, he remained uncooperative.
A letter was remitted to Reverend Barlow in an attempt to set up

an interview. See Exhibit 4-%. Business telephone _

Residence telephone “

a Barrett

Concerned citizen of Omaha, MNebraska. Has remitted information
Iregarding this case. Residence telephone See Exhibit
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Andrew Baran

Photographer employed by Larry King. Poss ibly involved with child
pornography. Has been interviewed, however, stated that he has no
knowledge. Address: S Street, #1, Omaha, Nebraska,
telephone » Business address: hstrEEt, Omaha,

Nebraska, te ephone ..

Mar Bastian

Individual who has information regarding the Franklin Credit Union
and/or child sexual exploitation. See Joel Rogers transcript

Brends Bay

Possible victim of satanic cult abuse. Lf

onnie kenshi

An alleged drug dealer who formally associated with Willie Theisen.
May be willing to cooperate due to a fallout with Willie Theisen.

Iroy Boner

Victim of exploitation. For allegations and statements see video 5
taped statements which is marked Exhibits ITI. IV, V., and VII.

Sam Bonofede ) mramil

Omaha businessman. Friend of Gary Sorgenfrei. : Has been *
interviewed. Business telephone (. Sec Exhibit AUD 1T and
AUD TI.J.

Mer] B a

Assistant to Bill Baker who was killed in South Omaha. (Bill Baker
allegedly had pornographic photographs and video tapes.) Mr.
Boolman may reside in an dpartment located above the Dining Car
Restaurant located at 10th and Pacific Street. Also alleged to be
a4 good friend of Larry King's.

Anne Boyle
Wife of Mike Boyle. Alleged to have information regarding this

investigation, however, it was alse alleged that her husband does
-not want her to get involved because of the alleged perpetrators

involved. Business telephona _; Residence telephone -

Mike Boyle

Former Mayor of OCmaha, HNebraska. Larry EKing may have made a
3



substantial contribution to his election campaign in 1981, which

amount may have been published in the Omaha World-Herald.
Residence telephone

Sherry Briggs

Social worker in Shawnee Mission, EKansas. Has counselled a female
who was sexually exploited bi many individuals in the Omaha area.

Business telephone ; Residence telephone YN
Has been interviewed.
lla oko L

Sarpy County Probation Officer for juvenile court who alleges that
there was a cover up regarding the investigation of a school
teacher, Michael Heveron, in Papillion, Nebraska. Also alleged a

connection with the 0Qak Hills Country Club and child sexual
exploitation.

Robert Broom

An attorney alleged by Mr. and Mrs. Clifford Morris to have
informtion regarding thie investigation. Address:
Street, Suite 310; Omaha, HNebraska. Business telaphone

Darwyn Buechler

May have been sexually involved with Larry King. Also has a
roommate who may have been involved sexually with Larry King.
Address: (i EnnSRSaniigEEe  Cmnaha, Nebraska. DOB 8/17/64.

Tina Bufford

Former resident of Uta Halee. Possible wvictim of sexual
exploitation and satanic cult abuse.

isti Bn
Friend of Shawnetta Moore.

Rod rs

Introduced Troy Boner to Alan Baer and is aware that Troy was

exploited sexually by Alan Baer. Rod was possibly also sexually
exploited.

Shelia Calder
Former employee of the French Cafe. Arranged parties hosted by
Larry King with children. Currently residing in Tacoma,

Washington. Sec Exhibit AUD TA.




Judy Carroll
Former employee of the Franklin Credit Union.

[ I]=] 15 arlso

Former WVice Chairman of the Foster Care Review Board. Was

instrumental in bringing to light allegations of child abuse in
1988. Business telephone * See Exhibit X-7.

Theod arlson

District Judge who allegedly sexually exploited Alisha Owens.
Business address: Hall of Justice, 17th and Farnam, 0Omaha,
Hebraska. A letter was remitted to Judge Carlson in an attempt to
Set up an interview (See Exhibjt X-8) For allegations see Exhibits
viD-1, II, an; LI

Walter Carlson

Formally incarcerated for sexual abuse of children. Paroled in
February of 1989. Address: (SRS, Cnaha, Nebraska.
rmea

Omaha Police Officer who originally interviewed Shawnetta Moore.
Business telephone & S=ee Exhibit X-9 for the police

Eeports. FPlease note that Bob Wadman immediately removed Chris
Carmean from the case.
Fred Carter

Individual who may have information regarding the Franklin Credit
Union.

Eeith Carter

Alleged to have sexually expleoited Gary Lee Vincent. Address:
loth and Harney Street, Regis Apartments, #102, Omaha, Nebraska.
For allegations see Exhibit VID-III.

Angie Chandler

Former residence of Uta Halee. Possible wvictim of sexual g
exploitation and satanic cult abuse.

Peter Citron

Former columnist for the Omaha-World Herald. Alleged to have

sexually exploited minor males. A letter was remitted to Mr.
Citron in an attempt to set up an interview. See Exhibit X-10.
Recently arrested during March of 1990 for alleged child
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exploitation. The Omaha Police Department confiscated video tapes,
photographs, and computer disks from his residence when he was

arrested. See Exhibits VID I, IT, III, V. V.

Claire (Lnuk) Heward

Secretary of Alan Baer alleged by Troy Boner to have arranged
encounters between Alan Baer and young boys.

Brant Clark

Former resident of Boys Town. Worked for Larry King and probable
victim of sexual exploitation by Larry King.

shane Clevagger

Alleged by Gary Lee Vincent to have been sexually exploited by Jim
Allen. May be incarcerated in Iowa. For allegations ses Exhibit
¥ID-III.

Jim Cody

Individual who made a statement to a confidential information at
the VIP Lounge on 2/7/90 that he had in his possession a video tape

of a involving sexual activity. Last known address:
ﬁﬂrive, telephone GNPEEEEEP sSSi s ol
sherry Cody

A business owner whose business was located next to the Franklin

Credit Unien. Business address: - and Center Street, Cmaha,
Nebraska, telephone .

Mark Coleman

Recently attempted to extort funds from Alan Baer. Has been
arrested. See Exhibit X-44 for newspaper article.

ie Com

Current or former employee of Dixon and Dixon Law Firm in Omaha,
Nebraska. Allegations made by Alisha Owen that she has information
regarding a leak in a governmental prosecutorial office. For
allegations see Exhibit VID T. Il. and TII.

Bonnie €ememctno “Tohd

Concerned citizen of Omaha, Nebraska. Has remitted information to
this firm, Address: treet, Omaha, Nebraska.

Telephone S Sce Exhibit X-11.
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Fevin EDHHEI

Former resident of Boys Town who resides in Weeping Water,
Nebraska. May have information regarding sexual abuse at Boys

Town. See Exhibit X-12.
Eoger Coons

Individual who is the head of a state park and was assigned this
job by Gene Mahoney. Mr. Coons had no experience with state park
management. Also travelled and/or travels with Gene Mahoney.

ic (=]
City of Omaha employee. Has information reference photos depicting
drug activity and, sexual activity at a party hosted by Willie

Thiesen. These photos were allegedly held at Fox Photo located at
72nd and Farnam, Omaha, Nebraska. FBI may have a copy of the

ihntns and OPD may have picked up the original photos. Telephone:

fda b

Individual whose husband owns a flower shop where Larry King was
employed. Telephone

Dale Craig

Former body guard for Larry King who was responsible for the safety
of money and illegal drugs. Arrested approximately five years ago
and was incarcerated in a federal facility. Paroled and may be
residing in Little Rock, Arkansas. Telephone

Ea umhb

Alleged by Joel Rogers to be a good friend of Alice King’s.

& st

Charter pilot for what was formally YNR Aviation in Sioux City,
Iowa. Piloted numercus flights for Larry King. Currently works

a8 a pilot for United Vending. Address: Street, Sioux
City, Iowa. Residence telephone BUSiness telephone
Kept a passenger manifest which included male
youths. For transcribed statement see Exhibit X-13. For audio
tapes see Exhibjts AUD TU AND AUD IV.
and ke

Owner of the Twin Towers. Telephone -;




—  Helmut Dahl ke

Employee, close friend, and righthand man of the Baer family.
Business telephone

Florence Davig
Former employee of the Department of Social Services. May be
involved with funneling children into certain foster homes. For

further information see transcript of Prudy Knowles which is marked

Exhibit X-16., PFor audio tape see Exhibit AUD IY.
Jaff Davis
Allegations of involvement with children in Sarpy County.

o Wi

Currently incarcerated for a driveby shooting in the Omaha area.
Informed Kirsten Hallberg that he transported illegal drugs for
Larry King. Attempted to interview, however, will not cooperate,

i Day i

Owner of public relations firm, Susan Davis Co., and utilized by
Larry EKing for lic relations. Located in Washington, DC,
telephone & May have information regarding financial
and abuse aspects of this investigation. See transcript of Joel

Rogers’ statement Exhibit X-g.

et ato

Has information that Dino Casabletto lied to the Pederal Grand

JUIY . See video taped statement marked Exhibit VID-VII.
Telephone

John DeCamp

Lincoln, Nebraska, attorney who has information reference Shawnetta

Moore. Has recently been in contact with Shawnetta Moore in an
attempt to represent her. See Exhibit X-45,
J. Darr

Attorney in the Omaha area who was alleged to have been at various
parties where sexual exploitation occurred. Address: B
Regency Parkway Drive, Omaha, Nebraska. Business tele

Also alleged to have danced in his underwear for Larry King.

Lo De
Has remitted information re arding former Brandeis personnel and
activities. Telephone see Exhibit X-14.




Shawn Devany

Former roommate of Danny King at ooullNSas Street, OCmaha,

Nebraska, and probable sexual exploitation victim. For allegations
see Exhibit VID II].

Mark Dickis

Head of building and maintenance for the Nebraska Games and Parks
Commission. Briefly travelled with Gene Mahoney.

Bob Dorr

Reporter for the Omaha World-Herald. Has written numercus articles
critizing and discrediting the investigation and the
victim/witnesses. It was was relayed to us that Jim Flannery had

remitted to this subject the information that Jim had gained.
Business telephone —

Dr., Wally Duff

A physician who Larry King would allegedly obtained drugs f{rom.
Address:

Omaha, Nebraska. Business telephone

* -

; Residence
Duncan Aviation pilots.

Tyrell Ehbers

Resides in the basement of Peter Citron's residence. May have
information regarding the activities of Peter Cltron. Telephona
Mrs. Lee Eblers

Employee of the firm who, upon the clesing the Franklin Credit
Union, confiscated varlous materials. It is alleged that she saw
video tapes and pornographic pictures in the Franklin Credit Union.
Ben English

Friend of Larry King's and possible producer cof pornographic
movies. Resides on the east coast.

Qdell Evans
Former resident of Boys Town and former employee of the Franklin

Credit Union. Probable wvictim of sexual exploitation, however,
still may be loyal to Larry King.
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Rod Evans

Former resident of Boys Town and former employee of the Franklin
Credit Union. Probable victim of sexual exploitation. Attempted

to interview, however, he is not cooperative. May still be loyal
to Larry Eing. Address: Street, Omaha, Hebraska.
Currently may work for Mutual of Omaha.

Tony Evans

Former resident of Boys Town. Probable wictim of sexual
exploitation by Larry King. Former employee of Franklin Credit
Union. 8till may be loyal to Larry King.

Executive Jet pilots.
i LXO

May have information reference Judge Jerry Gitnick and why Judge
Gitnick was never formally robed because of sexual abuse
allegations raised at the time he was supposed to become formally
robed. Senator Exon was Governor at that time and refused to

formally robe Judge Gitnick, therefore it was remanded to the State
Supreme Court.

Eat Freddy

An individual in the Omaha, Nebraska, area who is alleged to have

taken in street kids. May have information reference child
exploitation.

Fathe iala

Individual who would take children to wview extremely wviolent

movies. May have been involved sexually with children with Mike
Heveron in Sarpy County.

a an
Former employee of the Department of Social Services. Has
information regarding suspicious actions of DS5 employee. Seae

Exhibit X-39 for audioc taped interview transcription. For audio
tape see Exhibit AUD IW.

Robert Fenner

Hational Credit Union Association executive. Probable knowledge
of evidence removed from the property of Lar King, however, he
has denied this. Residence telephone # Business
telephnne” Also informed me that The FBI told him not
to cooperate w my investigation.

10
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Dewa inch

Former school superintendent of Fort Calhoun, MNebraska, High
School. Alleged to have sexually exploited Danny King. A letter
was remitted to Mr. Finch in an attempt to set up an interview.
See Exhibit X-15. Address: EEESESNENS-tr==t, Fort Calhoun,
Nebraska. For allegations see Exhibit VID-VI.

sally Fink

Travelled with Larry King as an "etiguette advisor"™ to his
entourage. Telephone: See Exhibit X-41 for
transcript of interview. For audio tapes see Exhibit AUD AB3 and
AUD ABd .

Jim Flannery

Omaha World-Herald reporter who has worked extensively to gather
data regarding the activities of Larry King and other. Allegedly

afraid because of the information he gained and took a sabbatical .

at the university in Kansas City.

Pat Flocken ' i._l'.'-d_ G';bf_i "

Former Washington County Deputy Attorney. Guardian ad litem for
the Washington-Webb children. Interviewed but did not gain any
substantial information. Business telephone -; Residence

telephone NP
Jim Fogerty

Former Omaha police reporter for the Omaha World-Herald. May have
information regarding the activities of Judge Jerry Gitnick.

Rue Fox
Former resident of Boys Town. Possible wvictim of sexual
exploitation. Was or currently is a foster child in the home of

Charles Payne who may be involved with the sexual exploitation of
children.

Marcy and James Frezell

Aunt and uncle to the Washington-wWebb children. These children
resided with them for some time. Have probable knowledge of the
sexual exploitation and transport of these children. Marcy is a
sister of Myra Moss and an aunt to the Washington-Webb children and

who has information regarding this case also. Will not cooperate.
Last known address: * Blwvd., Omaha, Nebraska,

11



Ron Gilbert

Alleged by Troy Boner ta have sexnally exploited him in California.

See Exhibits V-IV and V.

m Frit
Listed on ¥YNR flight records as being on flights with Larry King.
Robin Gabrie]

May have been sexually exploited by Mike Heverson, the school teach
from Papillion, Nebraska.

SEhe illu

Counselled Lisa Washington Webh.

ud i ck
May be involved with one or more adult males and minor males.
Previously practiced law in the State of Missouri. May have a
history of child sexual abuse. Ervin Epstein may have been

instrumental in getting Judge Gitnick "off the hook" regarding
child abuse allegations.

Joanie Gregory
Department of Social Services employee. Has information regarding
a foster home that was guestionable. Remitted a report to her

superiors, however, nothing was done. See transcribed statement

of Prudy Knowles, Exhibit X-16, for further information. Also see
Exhibit X-25 for information regarding Joanie Gregory.

Hall

Concerned citizen. Has remitted information to the investigating
committee. See Exhibit X-17. Knowledge of abuse and the lecations
of abused children. Interviewed several times by this firm.

Address: ﬂa . Telephone F

Jim Harf

Public relations employee for Susan Davis in Washington, DC.
Attended many parties hosted by Larry King. Address:

Arlington, Virginia, telephone WSS For

ation see video taped statement of David Matsen, Exhibit VID
- 1 e

r
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Mark Harglegrove

Sexual abuse victim of Larry King. Counselled by Reverand Johnson
of St. Benedict Church.

Tony Harris

Former or current resident of Boys Town.

Jeanice Harrjson

Former Franklin Credit Union employee. Daughter of former Franklin
Credit Union employee, Barbara Moore. It has been indicated that
Ms. Harrison will cooperate. »Address: JEEN Strect, Omaha,
Nebraska, telephonc e It has also been alleged that she
may have photographs of children taken while employed at the FCU.

Marv Jane HEEEEI

Former employee of Franklin Credit Union. Mother of Thomas Harvey.
Address: Gy Omaha, Nebraska. Has been charged and
has received federal immunity.

Tom Harvey

Former accountant for Franklin Credit Union. FProbable pedophile.
Has been charged and has received federal immunity. Attempted to
interview, however, his attorney will not cooperate. Address:

Avenue, OUmaha, Nebraska. Also alleged to have been
terminated from employment as a school teacher at Bryan High School

dua +to child molestation. See Exhibit X-14 for further
Iinformation.

Barbara Hawthorne
Secretary of a church who may be aware of monies being funneled

through another church by Alan Baer and/or others to currently
support Larry King.

Pat Henry

May have been sexually involved with children due to his
connections with Mike Heveron in Sarpy County.

sSon

Concerned citizen. May have other information regarding this case.
Address: (e ctreet, Omaha, Nebraska. Residence telephone

Business telephone [, Very cooperative.

13
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David Hill

Former resident of Boys Town. May be wvietim of sexual by Larry
King and others. Mother is identified a= Katherine Tibbs whose
address is o, ot Omaha, Nebraska. Boys’ Town

house parents are Mike and Camille Motel telephune- and
Lonnie and Judy Haynes (telephone d .
i xrd

Former lover and employee of Larry King. Has been interviewed but
the subject denied any involvement.

ZHollywood "

An individual also alleged by Troy Boner to have been sexually
exploited by Larry King.

Gail Holmes

Manager of 0ld Market Limousine in Omaha, MNebraska. Her brother,
Gerald Weiner, owns the firm and requested that we subpoena her

records. Telephone —.

le ordu

Friend of Alisha Owen who Alisha alleges was aware of the
activities of this investigation. Pormally worked at Metro Tech
Bookstore. Alisha Owen also had many personal items stored at this

subject’'s residence. See Exhibits VID-I, II, and LLL .

Hor

Former security officer at the Franklin Credit Union who was and
still may be an Omaha Police Officer. Telephone -

Rick Horpek

Father owns the Village Voice newspaper in New York City. Mr.
Hornek was allegedly informed by the FBI not to publicize an
article he had prepared for the Village Voice.

Charles Housman

Former limousine driver for 0ld Market Limousine. May have
information on kids who were transportad via limousine.

Jeff Hubbel]]

Former Boy’'s Town residence and probable wvictim of sexunal

exploitation by Larry King and others. Informed by the FBI that
they have located him on the West Coast, however, they would not

14
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reveal to me his specific whereabouts. For further information see
video taped statement by Alisha Owens, Exhibit VID-I, II, and III.

avid hes
Alleged by Alisha Owen to be Larry King's favorite pilot.

Dave Hunt

Alleged by David Matsen to have engaged in a sexual relationship
with Larry King.

Father Hupp
Boys Town executive who has been an administrator there for many

years. May have information regarding the abuse and exploitation
of Boys Town residents.

Mark Jackson

Former employee of Franklin Credit Union. Was sexually abused by
Larry King as an adult. See transcription of statement remitted
by Joel Rogers, Exhibit X-6.

Dan Janousek

Florist who provided floral arrangements for Larry King. See

transcrbed statement marked Exhibit X-46. Also alleged that Larry
EKing made homosexual advances to him.

Don Janousek

Florist who provided floral arrangements for Larry King. See
transcribed statement marked Exhibit X-47.

Dou asa

Provided security duties for Larry King and was also alleged to be
on many flights with Larry King and minors. Has been interviewed

and denies this. Business address: Road, Omaha,
Nebraska. Business telephone
Shawna Jensen

Vietim of sexual abuse and cult activity. Her mother, Beverly
Jensen, was interviewed but will not cooperate. Address:

_ Avenue, Omaha, Nebraska. Telephone -

Debra Jimmerson

Department of Social Services employee who worked with the
Washington-Webb children. Address: Omaha,

15



Nebraska. Residence telephone _; Business telephone J

%] ch

Alleged to be a close friend of Willie Theisen. May have
information regarding this investigation reference child

exploitation and drug use. Address: _ Omaha,
Nebraska, telephone h
onn 3

Former employee of the Department of Social Services and long-time
foster care giver. Has been interviewed. See Exhibit AUD IP for

the audio taped interview. Has knowledge of the aquEE in the

social services system. Residence telephone

Reverand .Johnson

Counselled Mark Hargleirmm rifmrence being sexually abused by

Larry King. Telephonse or -

Shirley Jordan

Owner of Backstreet Lounge in the Omaha area. Formally co-owner
with Larry King of a restaurant in the Omaha area. Attempted to
interview, however, would not cooperate unless Senator Ernie
Chambers would assure that “"something will done" about the
allegations already uncovered. May have records reference young
adults who was employed by the Cleopatra Restaurant.

EamAir pilots.
Pan Rane

Former employee of Franklin Credit Union. Address: _

Lane, Omaha, Nebraska, telephone —

Bill Karpey

Dentist in Nebraska City, Nebraska. Formally an aide to Gene

Mahoney and who travelled extensively with Gene Mahoney as a young
man.

Craig Kennedy

Has information reference Jeanice Moore having photogrphs of young
children. Ms. Moore is a former FCU employee.

Ben HKenobi
Alleged by David Matsen to have attended a party at the Red Lion

16



Inn hosted by Larry King and attended by gay males.

E Kin
Former Franklin Credit Union aemployee. Handled many buéineaﬁ and
social arrangements for Larry King. Currently may be an employee
for Jasa Security (Doug Jasa) .

- | Ee

Channel 6 television newscaster. Alleged to have sexually
exploited kids. A letter was remitted to Mr. Kerr in order to set

up an interview. See Exhibit X-20, Business address:

Street, Omaha, Nebraska. For allegations see Exhibit VID-IV, and
X

Jim Ker

Newspaper reporter for Washington Line. May have information

regarding the reported prostitution ring in Washington, DC.
invelving a senator and his aide.

k 3]

Probable victim of sexual exploitation and satanic cult abuse. Sea
transcript of statement remitted by Amy Noble, Exhibit X-21,

Alice King

Wife of Larry King. She would, of course, have information on

the activities investigated by this firm, Address: _
Street, Omaha, Nebraska. Telephone .

Danpy EKing

Victim/witness of sexual expleition. See video taped statement
which is marked b VI IL, VI nd VII. For audio tapes see

Exhibits AUD IR, AUD IS, AND AUD IT.
Larry King

Former head of wvarious business entities including the Franklin
Credit Union. Alleged perpetrator of sexual exploitation of
children, drug trafficking, embezzlement, and other crimes.
Currently returned from 4 Btay in a mental institution in
Springfield, Missouri. A letter was remitted to this subject to
possibly set up an interview, see Exhibit x-22. The other
exhibits reference Larry King are too numerous to mention,
therefore please note all of the exhibits that apply.

17

24



Bob Eirchna;

An accountant for the firm conducting the investigation on the
financial aspect of the closing of the Franklin Credit Unien.
Mildly cooperative, however, denied us access to various items.

P E |

Director of the Omaha Home for Children. Has information regarding
the McChristian children, Florenece Davis, and other individuals and
matters relating to the placement of children in various homes.
See Exhibit %-16 for transcription of audio taped statement. For

audioc tape see Exhibit AUD IY.
ar Last =] oW

Alleged to be Larry King's ‘"henchman' who would be a pivotal

witness if his identity is verified and he would cooperate. His
name may be Larry walker.

Tris] =

Concerned citizen. Has verbally remitted information to this firm.
Telephone

Mike Lewis

Caregiver for Shawnetta while she was a patient at Richard Young

Hospital. Ms. Moore stayed at Mr, Lewis® residence for several
days, and he was terminated from his employee at the hospital. He
has refused to cooperate with this firm. Currently maintains
regular contact with Shawnetta Moore. See Exhibit X-23,

1 1] =

Former Uta Halee residence and a current or former patient of the
Lincoln Regional Center. Possible victim of satanic cult abuse.

Al Lorenzo

Alleged to have provided illegal drugs for parties attended by
adults and minors.

n oW

Advertising coordinator for Larry King and travelled with Larry
King and his entourage. Owns an ad agency at 120 Regency Parkway,

Omaha, HNebraska, telephone _ Has an updated video tape
reference Franklin USA.

18
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Jim Machllister

Director of Information and Education. May have knowledge
raferance the activities of Gane Mahoney.

cl.an

Alleged by Troy Boner to have been also sexually exploited by Alan
Baer. See Exhibit VID IV and V.

Lionel White Magpie

Alleged by Danny King to be a sexual abuse wvictim.

= da Noneg

Former director of the Nebraska Games and Parks Commission.
Alleged to be sexually involved with young males, minor and/or
adult. He is also alleged to have hired young boys with no

experience as Games and Parks employees, and travelled with him
throughout Nebraska. A letter was remitted to Mr. Mahoney to set
up an interview. See Exhibit ¥X-24. I did interview Mr. Mahoney,
however, he denied any sexual activity with anyone. Business
addrass : “Etre&t ; Omaha, Hebraska. Telephone Sl

See Exhibit X-25 for information regarding the subject by a
confidential informant.

Stan Malaczeski

Counsellor for the Omaha Public Schools. Has information regarding
the prostitution activity of Anita Adams.

Alvin Manuel

Chris Marsh

Friend of Gary Lee Vincent who can substantiate several statements
made by Mr. Vincent. May reside in the State of Louisiana with
mother and step-father. For statements made by Gary Lee Vincent
regarding this subject see Exhibit VID III.

Bob Mastin

Security officer at the Twin Towers who worked the night shift
during the time of the allegations made by the victim/witnesses.

Telephone YISEEEEe Subject was ill when attempt was made to
interview him.

David Matsen

An individual who was an employee for Larry King in that he stayed
in the bedroom in the basement of the Franklin Credit Union at

19
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nights. Sexually exploited by Larry King. Travelled with Larry
King. See video taped statement marked Exhibit VID=-WVIII.

Askia McChristian, Kevin McChristian, and Kiya McChristian 29, a0, 3|

Children who were foster children in the home of Barbara and
Jarrett Webb, and alleged to have been abused by them. SBaea
transcript of audio statement given by Prudy EKnowles who is the
Director of the Omaha Home for Children for further information
which is marked Exhibit X-16.

Dr. Mike McCabe

Resident of Omaha, Mehraska. Former and/or current lover of Terry
Weise. May have information on sexual exploitation of children as

ralated Terry Weise. Has been interviewed. Telephone —
n:'llllliilF

bbig uire =1

Hosted many parties for Larry King with minor children present.
Telephone *

Kevin McMurray

Director of the Department of Social Services. May have knowledge
of the exploitation of children and funneling children in certain
homes for the purpose of exploitation.

Mel Melchex

A math teacher at Ralston, Nebraska High School. Has knowledge of
another teacher who counselled a boy named David several years ago.

David may have been sexually abused by various people in the Omaha
ATeAa.

Charles Miller

Individual who showed Hunter Safety films to many young boys,

however, he accidently inserted pornographic photos into the slides
being shown to children. Pornographic photos were confiscated,
however, Gene Mahoney forced this confidential informant to give

the photos back to Mr. Miller. Currently incarcerated at the
Regional Center in Lincecln, WNebraska, for 20 years for child
molestation. For further information see transcription of

- statement by a confidential informant, Exhibit X-25,

n iller
Principle at Fort Calhoun, HNebraska High School, who may be
involved sexually with students as a blackmail technique regarding
their grades. Currently involved in a lawsuit involving a physical
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agsault on a student, Clifford Morris, Jr. A letter was remitted
to Mr. Miller to possibly set up an interview. See Exhibit X-26.
Also see audio taped interview with Mr. and Mrs. Clifford Morris,
Sr. marked Exhibit X-27.

cyce Minnic)

Former housekeeper for Larry King, who may also have provided
housekeeping services to other apartments rented by Larry Eing.

Address: 301 North 41st Street, Omaha, Nebraska. Telephone -
DoB - S5#

H-D. Mitchell

Private investigator in the Omaha area who has information
regarding the allegation made by Alisha Owen that she has two
social security numbers.

Barbara Moore

Former employee of the Franklin Credit Union who was a close
assistant to Larry King.

Bobbie Moore

Mother of Shawnetta Moore, an alleged abuse victim. Has knowledge
of the activities and allegations made by her daughter, Shawnetta.
Will not cooperate with this firm. Address: hﬂtreet,
Omaha, Nebraska. Telephone—{ N cx e

Eathy Moore

Head of Voices of the Children. Has been interviewed, however, no

substantial information was gained from Ms. Moore. Address:
. o=t , Omzha, Nebraska. i n
Residence telephone R

Ehawnetta Moore

Alleged wvictim of sexual abuse and satanic cult abuse. Cama 34
forward with allegations while a patient in Richard Young Hnsiita.l.

AddFStreet, Omaha, Nebraska, telephone
or

oore

Former resident of Boys Town. Possible wvictim of sexual 23
exploitation by Larry King and others. Mother identified as

Elenorea Parks located at Court, . Omaha ;
Nebraska. Telephone .
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Phil Morin

Concerned citizen. Has offered to remit information that he

receives regarding this case. Telephone m Related

information regarding an involvement between B 2 and Willie
Thiesen.

E .ﬂ " ug;gan

Current mayor of Omaha. Alleged by Troy Boner to have attended a
party during which a young boy was sexually exploited by inserting

beads into his rectum. Troy alleged that P.J. Morgan was
masterbating while this was occurring in the room. See Exhibits
VID IV and V.

Orar

Attorney for McGraf-North law firm. May have information regarding

an involvement between an attorney for this firm, Bruce Rode, and
Willie Thiesen.

Mrs . i ig, 5.

Long-time foster care givers who have personal knowledge of foster
care system abuses. Also have knowledge of the activities of

Deward Finch and Kent Miller. Filed a law suit against Kent Miller
for physically assaulting their son, Clifford Morris, Jr. Have

been interviewed. Telephone ﬁ See Exhibit AUD IH.
for audio taped interview.

Aaron Mosg

Son of Myra Moss who has knowledge of abused children, and also the
whereabouts of Myra Moss who also has knowledge of abused children.

He 15 employed at MEB Ligquor in Omaha, HNebraska. Will not
cooperate.

Myra Moss

Has alleged that she reported the sexual abuse of three children
and that Bob Wadman threatened to "plant” cocaine on her and have
her arrested if she didn't get out of town, or if she came forward
with this information. Mrs. Moss is currently residing in Atlanta,

Georgia. Marcy Frezell, her sister, may also have informatign con
thie allegation and also of her exact wheresabouts. *
- Rick Mueller

Manager of the Fireside Theater and good friend of Alan Baer. Has
been interviewed, h er, no substantial information was gained.
Business telephone % Residence telephone AR Mr.
Mueller is also a friend of Mike Casey’'s. Mike Casey and Alisha
Owen stayed at Mueller's residence for a period of time. For audio
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tape sea Exhibit AUD TL.
Deena Murray

Former resident of Uta Halle. May have been a victim of sexual 34

exploitation and satanic cult abuse.
Lauri Mevers

Former City of Cmaha employee. Remitted pornographic photos to the
Omaha Police Department. Has remarried recently so her last name
may have changed. May have retained several of these photographs.

Jog Nanfito

Director of Douglas County Department of Social Services. A former
employee of Larry King’s. Possibly aware of or involved in
funneling children te certain foster homes for exploitation.

Eirk Naylor

Former legal ceocunsel for the leglislative committee. Possible
reason for resignation as legal counsel for the legislative
committee was due to his cocaine use and not wanting this fact teo

be exposed. This information originated from Naylor‘s former wife
and was then relayed this investigator.

Rusty Nelson

Photographer in the Omaha area who was employed by Larry King.
Alleged to have taken pornographic phetos of children and to have
also "directed" sexual activity for photographs. Far further
information see Vi ts VID I d IV. Also

see an Omaha Police Report marked as Exhibit X-29 reference Rusty
Nelson.

A.J. Nielson

May have information regarding financial activities between the
Franklin Credit Union and Gena Mahoney.

Amy Noble

Victim of sexual abuse and former prostitute in the Omaha area.
Interviewed by this firm. See transcript of audio taped interview,

Exhibit X-21. For audic tapes see Exhibits AUD IM, AUD IN, and AUD
10.

Joseph Hanfito

Former amployee of Larry King's. Current Director of Douglas
County Department of Social Services. hddress:

R
Street, Omaha, Nebraska, telephone _ Also friend of Joel
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Rogers’.

Don Nordbowa

Alleged to have sexually exploited Danny King and Troy Boner.
Resident of Council Bluffs, Iowa, telephone NN Eee

video taped statements of Troy and Danny marked Exhibits VID ITTI.
Exhibits PH-2 for photo identifications of his electrical shop.

Shannon O'Connor

Attorney for Rocky Davis. Telephone _.
Tim Ogle

Hairdresser who was employed by Larry King as a perscnal
hairdresser. He also travelled with Larry King and his entourage.
Address: Avenue, Omaha, Mebraska. Telephone R
For further information see an Cmaha

S5#%
o 2 Report mar ib

Hick O Hara

FBI agent who was formally stationed in Omaha, Mebraska, and a very
close friend of Robert Wadman. Has been transferred.

Sergio Oller

Former exchange student in the Peter Citron residence. Has
remitted information regarding Peter Citron. See Exhibit X-31.
Ecb Olson

Former Omaha police officer who may have been forced to leave the
Omaha area because he "knew too much about the biggies" in the
Omaha area. May be currently residing in Dallas, Texas.

Alisha Owen

36
Victim/witness. See video taped statements Exhibjts VID T, TIT,
IIT, and VIII. For audic taped conversaton with Gary A. Caradori,
Senator Loran Schmit, and Alisha Owen see Exhibits AUD ABS, AUD
ABG6, and AUD ABT.
Scott FParish
37

A minor who Troy Boner alleges was sexually explolited by Larry
King.

Anthony Parker

Former resident of Boys Town. May have been a wvictim of sexual ag
exploitation by Larry King and others.
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Chris Parker

Enows Andy (Last name unknown), who is/was Peter Citron's young
boy lover and "house cleaner." The subject is a black male married
to a white female identified as Amy Burke.

Rachel Parker

Sexual abuse victim alleged to have been abused by her father, and
Lee Terry, a former employee of KETV Channel 7, at the age of 13.
Alsc sexually abused by others in the Omaha area. See transcribed
statement marked Exhibit X=42. For audio tapes see Exhibits AUD
IZI and AUD IZ32.

Jim Parsons

Related to this firm information reference Bill Baker harrassing

and attempting to pick up young kids in South Omaha. Parsons also
relayed the information that Mr. Baker held an interest in the

Ballpark Pub. Telephone _‘

Charles Payne

A former Cmaha police officer who is alleged to have been or is
currently a foster parent for several children, and sexually

exploited these children. It is alleged that these children
attended parties hosted by Larry King. The following children
were alleged to have been foster children in his home: Rue Fox;

Steve Allen; Tammy Quandt; Liz Donohue.

Father W, ors

Director of Boys Town who has possible knowledge of abuses
occurring at Boys Town, or allowing abuses to ocour outside of
Boys®' Town on Boys Town residents. A letter was remitted by this
office in an attempt to set up an interview. Sea Exhibit X=33.
Since our first meeting, he has been very uncooperative with this

firm. Telephone —

Sam Piercea

Former Director of HUD, locally and nationally. Has knowledge of
Larry King’'s involvement with HUD monies.

Donna Polk

- Concerned citizen. Has assisted this firm in related information
gained regarding this case. Business telaphone

Residence telephone SNy (N

Bay FPowers

Security Director for Alan Baer for approximately 31 years. He
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was terminated from Alan Baer’'s employment in 1978. Has beean
interviewad but no substantial information was gained. Telephone

Todd Prater

Possible wvictim of sexual exploitation. Possibly counselled by
Reverend William Barlow. Telephone (NN o= “

David Prysted

Former employee of the Franklin Credit Unien. Coordinated travel
arrangements for Larry King and alse travelled with him
extensively. The subject was on numerous flights with kids.
Attempted to interview and was subpoenaed. Mr. Prysti took the
Fifth Amendment. Currently employed at Oak Hills Country Club.
Address: Street, Omaha, Nebraska. Business
telephone so goes by the nickname "Cee Cea.”

Jan Eric gsch

Owns various rental properties, one of which was rented and paid
for monthly with a Franklin Credit Union check. He has alleged
that a young girl was living at this rental leccated in the area of

rnd'— Street, Omaha, Nebraska. Address: _
eet, Omaha, Nebraska. Telephone -
Jim Cuinley

Omaha Club employee. Stated that he walked in on Larry King in baed
with two kids at the Twin Towers apartment. Also catered parties

for Larry King. Business address: Street, Omaha,
Nebraska, Business telephone

Br ui

Former employee of the Franklin Credit Union.

Casey Randall]

Former lover and employee of Larry King. Attempts have been made
Lo interview Mr. Randall, however, he will not cooperate. He did
direct me to contact his attorney.

Gary Randal]

Attorney/friend of Larry King's. May also have been involved in

the allegations uncovered by this investigation. Business address:
Street, Omaha, Nabraska. Telephone

Residence address: treet, Omaha, Nebraska.

Brethed Of Casey Rendoll
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Carrie Redden

Former resident of Uta Halee. Possible wictim of sexual
exploitation and satanic cult abuse.

Felli Reutting

Former resident of Uta Halee. Possible wictim of saxual
exploitation and satanic cult abuse.

Sandy Rhode

Married name is Prucha. Personal secretary for Larry EKing at the
Franklin Credit Union. Has been interviewed, however, she remains
extremely loyal to Larry King.

Michael Robinson

An individual who attended parties at the Twin Towers. May have

witnessed sexual exploitation and drug use. See Exhibit WID IV and
Y.

Joal Rogers
Former employee of the Franklin Credit Union. Has remitted an
audio taped statement. Bee Exhibit X-6. For audioc tapes sas

Exhibits AUD IXT, AUD IX2, IX3, IX4, IXS, and IX6.
Ann_Rohde

Remitted to this firm a list of telephone numbers reference
possible financial transactions regarding Willie Thiesen. Also
remitted information regarding the friendship between her former
husband; Bruce Rohde, and Willie Thiesen.

Bruce Cooney HRohde

Attorney at McGraf-North law firm. Close friend of Willie Thiesen.
This subject travels with Mr. Thiesen and may have insight into his
drug=-related activities.

Kevin Rowe

Former Franklin Credit Union employee who assumed Joel Rogers’
position when Joel Rogers resigned from his position. Address:

_ Street, Omaha, Nebraska, telephone -

Burt Salman

Individual listed on YNR Aviation flight documents as being on
flights chartered by Larry King.
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I on

Connection with the child molestation case of Mike Heveron.

Approximately 300 pornographie wvideos and photographs were
confiscated from Mr. Sanderson.

gtia ns

Hairdresser in the Omaha area who has probable knowledge of sexual
exploitation of minors.

Greg Sapp

Hairdresser and possible victim of sexual exploitation by Larry':44
King and others. Possible present on flights made by Larry King

and his entourage. Parents identified as Lyle and Helen Sapp,
possible telephone '

ik ta

Informed Jim Harf that Kingston, Jamaica, Medical Center needed a

kidney dialysis machine. May have persuaded Larry King to buy the
machine which was probably purchased with FCU monies.

Bill Schafer

May have information regarding abuse activity of a minorc.
Telephone

Dr. Fay Schilling

Psychiatrist who treated Shawnetta Moore at Richard Young Hospital
It is probable that Dr. Schilling was terminated by the hospital
because of the information she gained from Shawnetta. She has
indicated to me that it is possible that her reports have been

altered. See audio taped interview Exhibit AUD and Exhibit S5-
2 for further documentation. Address: Street, Omaha,
Nebraska. Business telephone

o Sch AN

E

Former Franklin Credit Union employee. Possible address: -
Street, Omaha, Nebraska, telephone _.

David Sehults

Alleged to have a victim of sexual exploitation by Larry King and 48
Alan Baer.

Hoel Seltzer
Former Franklin Credit Union employee. Has given this writer a
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large amount of information. Address: ﬁ Street, I:]m&h-.:.,
Nebraska. Residence telephone SNEEEEEE. Works part time at It's

A Wrap in the 0ld Market area. See Exhibit X-35 for transcript

of audio taped interviews. For audio tapes see Exhibits AUD IE,
AUD IKI, AUD IK2, AUD IK3, and AUD IK4.

Halter Simma
Friend of Shawnetta Moore.

Leve r o]

Psychologist who was informed by Robert Wadman reference Anita

Adams, a young prostitute, to "Mind your own business. We’ll take
care of 1t."

Police £ as Skinnar

Omaha Police Chief and a good friend of Robert Wadman.
Sky Harbor pilots.

Andre Smith

Former resident of Boys' Town. Possible victim of sexual
exploitation by Larry King and others.

Roy Smith

Has information regarding vehicle leased by Larry King for Weise.

Ingo Socha

Foreign exhange student who resided with Peter Citron.
See Exhibit X-43 for letter from the Omaha Public School system
verifying that Ingo Socha resided with Peter Citron.

pnfrei

Former resident of Boys' Town who was sexually exploited by Peter
citron. Address: hstmet. #2, Omaha, Nebraska.
Telephone IR Seco MWMJE—B%D
IFI for a telephone conversation between this subject and Mike
Casey. Several attempts have been made to gain informaticn from

this subject, however, he is reluctant to cooperate bacause he is
afraid.

Wikki S 1]
Former resident of Uta Halees. Possible vict%m of sexual
exploitation and satanic cult activity. Her mother is also allged

to have information regarding these activities.
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Zan e

Black female related to Pitmann Foxall, another relative of Larry
RKing's. May have taken flights with Larry King. She is allegedly

currently residing with a black police officer.
Andrew " cy" nka

FPilot who flew for Gene Mahoney for approximately five years. Has
been interviewed by this firm. See Exhibits AUD AR and AUD ABI for
audio taped conversation. See Exhibit X-48 for transcript.

is A a

Owners of the Max Bar. Attempted to interview several times but
unable to make contact. Telephone

Mike Steinseq

Friend/lover of Casey Randall. Has been contacted, however, I
gained no substantial information.

(First name unknown) Stephenson

Employee of the Fort Calhoun, MNebraska, school system. May be
sexually involved with young girls.

AT itt

Head of the Foster Care Review Board. Was instrumental in bringing
original child abuse allegations to light. Telephone

Eent Stoner

Caregiver for Shawnetta Moore while she was a patient at Richard
Young Hospital. Shawnetta stayed with Mr. Stoner at one time.
Would not cooperate with this investigation.

Jeff Stouffer TBov- ot~

Alleged by Alisha Owen to have been a wvictim of sexual %E
exploitation. Attempted to interview this subject, howaver, he
denied any involvement. We also interviewed his father, however,

he was not cooperative. For further information refer to Alisha
Owen‘s statement, Exhibits VID I, II, TII, and VIII.

Aaron Stricklett

y
Pogsible victim of satanic cult abuse. iﬂl q

Brian Stuva

Alleged by Danny King to have been a victim of sexual exploitation. W g0
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sea Exhibit VID VI.

Mike Sullivan

Former employee of FirsTier Bank who may have been responsible for
the Franklin Credit Union account there. Alleged to have lived
very well on a bank teller’'s wage. May currently own a home in
Palm Desert, California, next to a residence owned by Harold
Andersen. See Exhibit X-16 for further information.

Trish Sullivan

Psychologist who has counselled victims of abuse at Boys' Town.

Carrie Seizcys

Former resident of Uta Halee. Possible wictim of
exploitation and satanic cult activity. Address:

Street, Omaha, Mebraska. Telephone h

FPhil Swensgo

saxual

Travelled with Gene Mahoney for a short period of time.

employed with Games and  Parks Commission
department.

May be
in the maintenance

Leae Terry

Former eamployee of Channel 7 in Omaha, HNebraska. Sexually
exploited Rachel Parker when she was 13 years old.
Willie Thiesen

ARlleged to have used a substantial amount of cocaine with numerous
people in the Omaha area.

Cmar Tinsley

Former Franklin Credit Union employee.

Pat Thomas

Sarpy County Sheriff who directed the investigation reference Mike
Heveron. Sarpy County Deputy Sheriffs were also involved with the

investigation. Please note that we were informed that this
investigation was a cover-up.

Mrs. Tice

Former landlord of the apartment that Larry King rented for Troy
Boner. See Exhibits VID IV and V.

31

51




Greg Turper

Former Boys Town resident. Possible victim of sexual exploitation
by Larry King and others.

v er
Former employee of Franklin Credit Union. Alleged to have
recruited young boys for Larry King. Currently works at

Godfather’'s Pizza in the 0ld Market area. Has been interviewed,
however, he denied any involvement. Residence telephone JEEEN

Unknown

Elderly chef who catered parties for Larry King for many years.
May be E.J., former owner of EJ's Restaurant.

Sharon VanBuytsel

Editor of the gay publication, The New Voice. Currently heads the

Department of Social Services program at St. Joseph's Hospital in
OCmaha,; Hebraska.

Gary Lee Vincent

Victim of sexual exploitation. BSee video taped statement which is
marked Exhibit ¥vID ITI.

Gordy Vincent

Brother of Gary Lee Vincent. Gary had stated that Gordy has had
no involvement with sexual exploitation.

Robert Wadman

Former Police Chief of Omaha, Nebraska. Alleged to have been a
perpetrator of sexual exploitation of minors. See Alisha Owens’
video taped statement which are marked Exhibits VID I, IT, ITII, and
VIII. For further information see Exhibits VID IV, WV, and VI.
Currently employed at Police Chief in Aurora, Illinpis. A letter
was remitted to Mr. Wadman at the Aurora Police Department in an
attempt to set up an interview. See Exhibit X-36. Mr. Wadman has
been deposed. See Exhibit X-36. Residence telephone 708-859-1700.

La¥ry Walker

May be Larry King's "henchman® and identified throughout as Larry

(Last name unknown). Sea information contained in investigative
data regarding Larry (Last name unknown). Address:
Street, P, Omaha, Nebraska. Telephone
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Julie Walters

Former Boys Town employee. Penned a lengthy report regarding
allegations made by minors who have been sexually exploited at Boys
Town. See Exhibit X-38.

Jeff Warner

Has possible knowledge of a young, black male who may have been

Larry King’'s "henchman" and known as Larry (Last name W) .
Residence telephone -; Business telephone :
W ington

Natural grandmother of the Washington-Webb children. Attempted to
interview, however, she was extremely uncooperative. Address:

— Street, Omaha, Nebraska. Telephone (NN

Mark Watt

Individual who was formally a babysitter for Larry King's son,

Prince. Alleged by David Matsen to have guit because Larry King
verbally abused him.

Barbara Webb
Foster parent of the Washington-Webb children and the McChristian

children. Alleged perpetrator of abuse reference these foster
children. Relative of Larry King’s and wife of Jarrett Webb. May

be employed at Omaha Public Power District. Address:
i, Cmaha, MNebraska.

EBiulice Washington Webb

Former foster child of Barbara and Jarrett Webb. Alleged wvictim
of sexual abuse by Larry King, Jarrett Webb, and others.
Physically abused by Barbara Webb. Alleged to have taken many
flights at the direction of Larry King. See presentation and files
already remitted to Samuel Van Pelt.

Jarratt Webbh

Husband of Barbara Webb. Allegedly sexually abused Eulice
Washington Webb, and physically abused other foster children in his
care, including the McChristian children. Sees presentation and
files already remitted to Samuel Van Pelt. Employed with Omaha
Public Power District. Address: See Barbara Webb.

Joel Webh

Alleged by Alisha Owens to be a wviectim of sexual exploitation.
This included forced group sexual activity which was also
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photographed. For further information see Alisha Owen's video
taped statement which are marked Exhibits VID I, II. and III.

Washingto ]

Sister of Eulice Washington Webb. Former foster child of Barbara
and Jarrett Webb. Physically and sexually abused by Barbara and
Jarrett Webb as a foster child in their home. Possibly a victim

of sexual exploitation by Larry Eing. See files already remitted
to Samuel Van Pelt for further information.

cy W ol abb

Sister of Bulice and Tosha. Former foster child of Barbara and
Jarrett Webb. Physically and possibly sexually abused by Barbara
and Jarrett Webb. ' Possibly a wvietim of sexual axploitation by

Larry King and others. See filas aAlready remitted to Samuel Van
Pelt for further information.

Wallwy MoGinnis Wabb
Former foster child of Barbara and Jarrett Webb. Probable victim

of physical abuse by Barbara and Jarrett Webb, and possibly others.
See files remitted to Samuel Van Pelt.

Garald Weiner

Owner of YNR Aviation which provided charter flights for Larry
King. Has been interviewed. Demanded that his flight company’s
records be subpoenaed. Address: “ Sioux City, Iowa.

Robin Weir

Pilot for ¥YNR Aviation. Alleged by David Matsen to have attended
a party hosted by Larry King in Washington, DC.

& &85

Exchange student who resided in the residence of Pater Citron. See

Exhibjit X-43 for a letter from the Omaha FPublic School system
verifying this fact.

Qan{ﬂﬂiﬁe

Wife of Terry Wiese who I have interviewed. See audio tape marked
Exhibits AUD IQ, AUD IQI, and AUD I02.

Terry Weise

Former lover of Larry King's. Currently may be residing in
California. Has remitted information to Mike Casey, however, he
has not cooperated with this investigator, nor had Mr. Casey
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regarding this subject. Has probable knowledge of the sexual
exploitation of minors. Also a resident of the King's residence
for a periocd of time. Also a former lover of Dr. Michael McCabe
of Omaha, Nebraska. See Exhibit AUD IE for audioc tape.

El e

Friend/lover and employee of Larry King's. Hay'hava'haﬂn forcibly
abused sexually by Larry King. Address: "Wy street,

Omaha, MNebraska. Telephone N Also an employee of
Aksarben.

Jamie West

Caughter of Cary West. Possible victim of sexual exploitation by
Larry King and others. Address: treet, Omaha,

Nebraska. Telephone . Previ emp by Burger King
or Hardees in Morth Cmaha.

{ke Willi

Former limousine driver for 0ld Market Limousine in Omaha,
Nebraska. May have knowiledge of minors transported by limousine
by Larry EKing.

Sherry Wilness

Former resident of Omaha, Nebraska who currently resides in
Brooklyn, New York. A former employee for Urban Housing. Worked
the last five years she was in Omaha she was the Director for the

Farmers® Home Administration. See Exhibit X-40 for transcribed
interview. See Exhibit ADU ABRZ for audio tape. '
John Wilson

r

Former police officer who retired three months before an employment
term of 20 years. Co-owner of the Ballpark Pub with Bill Baker.
Possible sexual abuser of minors.

Elgie Woods

Former employee of Franklin Credit Union.

] - -

Individual who introduced David Matsen to Larry EKing.
Howard Young

Security -officer at tha Twin Towers.
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